Salomeh Kheyri Rad

From: Foi Enquiries

Sent: 30 July 2019 11:24

Subject: FOI-19-0866 - 5 Top Jobs

Attachments: V3 - Further Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

Thank you for your information request of 04 July 2019. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary
search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below.

The top 5 jobs with the highest number of applications in 2018, the number of applicants and also the salary for those
jobs.

Clarification received: with "number of applicants"”, | meant that | need to know how many people applied for the top
5 jobs as in not only the top five jobs but also the number of applicants to those top five jobs.

I thought | needed to specify it because | had a response with the top five jobs but no number of applicants.

Apprentices, Building Trades - 237 applicants - Apprentice Joiner - £5.63 per hour
Apprentice Plumber - £5.98 per hour
Apprentice Electrician - £5.98 per hour
Apprentice Painter - £5.63 per hour
Refuse Loader - 135 applicants - £9.48 per hour to £10.17 per hour
Tier 2 Customer Service Adviser - 130 applicants - £10.18 per hour to £11.45 per hour
Admin Assistant Parking & Bus Lane Appeals - 116 applicants - £10.18 per hour to £11.45 per hour
Customer Service Adviser - 109 applicants - £10.18 per hour to £11.45 per hour

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland)
Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

'“EE" Salomeh Kheyri Rad | Access to Information Officer
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